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Dear Mike

I am unfamiliar with the alumj.num Freedom 33 spars built for the UK built
Freedoms. I know how r^re built two piece alum. spars for the early Freedom
40,s but we never offered alum masLs for the 33's and went exclusively to
carbon fiber very early rn the 1980s.

main and mizzen were buift with two

section of about 20' was straight; no
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For what it's wort.h, the F 40 ketch
alum
tubes spJ-iced together. The l-ower
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lower section.
lowest point

and
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f iberglas s
sect lon
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together wj-th the fulI
secured wi"th bolts that
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of the lower section where they separated. A light weight
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The compresslon rings were a press fit (banged
weight of a fork truck) and then were mechanically
were countersunk in the wall of the lower section

compression rings rnto the wall of the upper
sect ion .

These bolts were set wrth epoxy as they were drawn tight.

I doubt this helps much and wish you all the best of luck wrth your current
situation. Regards and best wishes for the holidays'

Mark Edwards
Freedom and LegacY Yachts
800-999 -2909 exL. 3A2'7
m. edwardsGfreedomYachts . com


